
 
Purchasing Dept.  •  2600 N. Florida Ave.  •  Alamogordo, NM  88310  •  (575) 439-4115  • FAX (575) 439-4117 

 

 
May 21, 2018 
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
PUBLIC WORKS BID NO. 2018-003  
GRIGGS RESERVOIR OUTFALL STRUCTURE MODIFICATIONS AND STORM DRAIN 
IMPROVEMENTS 
 
Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum Number One (1) by including in the 
Bid proposal.  
 
Addendum Number 1 is issued to provide changes and/or clarifications to the above 
referenced PWB as follows: 
 
Question:  Can precast concrete box culverts be used instead of cast in place?   
Answer:  Yes.  Contractor will be required to submit compliance certificates and shop 
drawings for approval during the submittal process.    
 
Question: Advertisement for Bid Section pg. SEC 1 – PG 1. Prime Contractor needs to 
possess only one of the three listed CID Classifications correct?    
Answer:  Correct.    
 
Question:  Sheet G3.0, Note 21 WASTE MATERIAL. Does this note apply to dirt spoils 
generated from construction activities, or can the spoils be placed at the reservoir site? 
Answer:  Dirt/concrete/asphalt spoils can be placed at the reservoir site in the Public Works 
yard, excluding vegetation. 
 
Question: Sheet G3.0, Note 21 WASTE MATERIAL. Does this note apply to present 
vegetation, or can the vegetation be moved to an area outside of the reservoir footprint? 
Answer:  Vegetation shall be hauled off site. 
 
Question:  Sheet G3.0, Note 30 SURFACE FEATURES. Will restoration of paved areas at 
parking lot East of Florida and inside City Yard be incidental to the project? 
Answer:  No. Refer to Bid Schedule Item no. 11 and Article 02-027.1, sub-paragraphs 5.0 
and 6.0.  Also refer to attached revised sheets R-102 and D1.6. 
 
Question: Are there any underground fuel tanks in the vicinity of the storm drain route? 
Answer:  There are two (2) underground fuel tanks between the Purchasing Department and 
Central Receiving buildings, approximately 100 feet south of the storm drain route.  Both 
tanks have been drained and out of service for several years.   
 



 
Question:  Reference Sheet RC1.5. Please provide detail for Premanufactured Tee SDMH. 
Answer:  Bid Item No. 19, Tee Manhole, is deleted and is replaced with three (3) additional 
8’ diameter manholes, Bid Item No. 14.  Refer to attached revised sheets Q1.0, RC1.3, 
RC1.4, RC1.5, and revised Section 3 – Bid Schedule.      
 
Question:  Are there any anticipated permit fees with the city of Alamogordo that the 
contractor will be required to pay? 
Answer:  No. 
 
Question:  Is a soil report available? If not, is the onsite soil -generally considered 
acceptable for structural fill? 
Answer:  Geotechnical report attached.  Refer to Clarification section of this Addendum. 
 
Question:  Per the trench and backfill specification- it appears that all backfill under roadway 
is required to be Type II Aggregate Base. Is the asphalt section of the Public Works yard 
(Sta. 18+55 to 33+00) considered a roadway section and will it require all backfill to be Type 
II Aggregate Base? 
Answer:  Yes.  Refer to attached revised sheet D1.6. 
 
Question:  Will trenches out of the roadway require Type II Aggregate Base for the bedding 
zone and Native material meeting the native material spec for the haunch zone, initial backfill 
zone and final backfill zone? 
Answer:  Pipe trenching shall meet NMDOT Specification 206 - Excavation and Backfill for 
Culverts and Minor Structures. 
 
Question:  Will the water line relocations at Sta. 18+02 and 18+79, be paid under the utility 
allowance? 
Answer:  Yes. 
 
Question:  Can debris (trees mixed with dirt, concrete, asphalt, trash) located in the 
pond/reservoir area be disposed of onsite in the public works yard area? How will this debris 
be quantified and paid for? 
Answer:  Dirt/concrete/asphalt spoils can be placed at the reservoir site in the Public Works 
yard, excluding vegetation.   Vegetation shall be hauled off site.  Payment shall be made 
under Bid Item 3, Project Removals.      
 
Question:  Can dirt from the unclassified excavation cut around station 2+00 to 10+00 be 
disposed of onsite or at a city site nearby? A nearby site would save the city on trucking 
costs. 
Answer:  Dirt/concrete/asphalt spoils can be placed at the reservoir site in the Public Works 
yard, excluding vegetation.   Vegetation shall be hauled off site.   
 
Question:  Griggs Reservoir spillways is shown as 6” thick on sheet C-101 and 5” on the bid 
form. Please confirm section. 
Answer:  6” thick is correct. Refer to revised Section 3 – Bid Schedule.   
 
 



Question:  Sheet C-102 shows 2” thick gravel mulch on the pond slope Section E1. Can a 
bid item be added for this? 
Answer:  Not required.  Note deleted from attached revised sheet C-102.   
 
Question:  Is site seeding /remediation required for disturbed areas? If so, can a bid item be 
added? 
Answer:  Not required. 
 
Question:  Will box culvert over excavation be paid for under Unclassified Excavation? 
Answer:  Over excavation for the box culvert shall be incidental to the installation.  Refer to 
attached revised sheets C-101, C-102, and C-501 for clarification of earthwork. 
 
 
Clarification: 

 
1. Prospective bidders are advised that UPS and FEDEX cannot guarantee delivery by 

2:00 p.m. 
2. The geotechnical report is attached. 
3. The attendance list from the May 9, 2018 non-mandatory prebid conference is 

attached. 
4. Section 2 – Instructions to Bidders, 17.0 – Submission of Bids – Delete reference to 

“Section 15 – Certification Regarding Lobbying”.  This form is part of the Agreement 
execution; not to be submitted with the bid documents. 

 
 
All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged.  This addendum is 
hereby made part of the Contract Documents.  Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum Number One (1) using this acknowledgement page and submit with the Bid 
proposal. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Barbara Pyeatt 
Chief Procurement Officer 
 

 

Received By:  ______________________________________________ 

 

Date Received:  ____________________________________________ 

 

Business Name:  ___________________________________________ 

 

Signature:  ________________________________________________ 



SEC 3 - PG 1 

SECTION 3 - BID SCHEDULE 
 
BIDDER agrees to perform all of the work described in the specifications and shown on the 
plans for the following unit or lump sum prices. Prices should be written in numerals in the 
spaces provided. 
 

Public Works Bid No. 2018-003 
Griggs Reservoir Outfall Structure Modifications and Storm Drain Improvements 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

ITEM 
NO. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT 
EST. 
QTY. 

UNIT 
PRICE 

TOTAL 
AMOUNT 

1 Mobilization LS 1   

2 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1   

3 Project Removals LS 1   

4 Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) LS 1   

5 Traffic Control Management LS 1   

6 Construction Staking and Surveying LS 1   

7 Utility Allowance AL 1 $20,000 $20,000 

8 Diversion and Care of Storm Water Allowance AL 1 $8,000 $8,000 

9 Unclassified Excavation CY 35,000   

10 Embankment of Engineered Fill CY 4,200   

11 
4” HMA SP-IV Complete, Includes Subgrade 
Prep, Base Course, and Prime Coat, CIP 

SY 390   

12 Standard Curb and Gutter, Type II LF 20   

13 Concrete Sidewalk, 4” Thick SY 20   

14 Manhole, 8’ Diameter EA 7   

15 
48” Ultraflo Storm Drain Pipe, Including 
Trenching 

LF 662   

16 
54” Ultraflo Storm Drain Pipe, Including 
Trenching 

LF 1,110   

17 
60” Ultraflo Storm Drain Pipe, Including 
Trenching 

LF 1,104   

18 60” Culvert Headwall EA 1   

19 Not Used EA 0   

20 1’ Thick Wire Enclosed Rip Rap CY 81   



SEC 3 - PG 2 

 

TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT EXCLUDING NMGRT $___________________ 
 
 
NOTE:  Gross receipts tax shall be paid with each pay request as it is submitted at the 
current tax rate for the City of Alamogordo, New Mexico (8.0%) 
 
To the City of Alamogordo, New Mexico (hereinafter called "OWNER"), the undersigned, 
(hereinafter called "BIDDER"), in compliance with your invitation for bids for the construction of 
Griggs Reservoir Outfall Structure Modifications and Storm Drain Improvements, Public 
Works Bid No. 2018-003, having carefully examined the Contract Documents and the site of the 
proposed work, and being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the construction of the 
proposed project including the availability of materials and labor, hereby proposes to furnish all 
labor, materials, and supplies, and to construct the project in accordance with the Contract 
Documents, within the time set forth herein, and at the unit prices stated above.  These prices are 
to cover all expenses incurred in performing the work required under the Contract Documents of 
which this Bid Schedule is a part. Quantities shown in this Bid Schedule are estimated and actual 
payment will be made on the basis of the unit bid prices for confirmed quantities as constructed.  
  
 
BIDDER acknowledges receipt of the following addenda: ______ _______ ______ 
 
 
CALLOUT NOTICE ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder 
 
              
Business Name of Bidder 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder  
 
 
 

21 6’ X 6’ Junction Box, Precast Concrete Structure EA 1   

22 
Channel Outlet, Includes Bleeder Pipe with Flap 
Gate, and Concrete Weir, CIP 

LS 1   

23 
Griggs Concrete Intake Riser, Includes 
Foundation, Soil Cement Slab, CIP  

LS 1   

24 
30” X 30” Concrete Box Culvert, Including 
Excavation and Backfill 

LF 152   

25 
Griggs Emergency Spillway, 6” Thick Reinforced 
Concrete, Including Cutoff Wall, CIP 

CY 200   

26 
Remove and Replace Existing Asphalt Per City 
of Alamogordo Pavement Patch Detail 

SY 1,206   



SEC 3 - PG 3 

              
Printed Name and Title of Authorized Signature 
 
              
BIDDER'S New Mexico Contractor's License No. & Classification 
 
              
Address 
 
              
Telephone       Fax 
 
 
(SEAL)  If Bid Proposal is submitted by a corporation 
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1 1.0 6.1

1 3.0 11.8

1 5.0 CL 10.6 36 15 90 96 100

1 10.0 11.8

1 15.0 CL 11.6 42 20 92 96 99 100

2 1.0 6.9

2 3.0 9.8

2 5.0 10.6

2 10.0 CL 13.2 40 16 90 95 98 100

2 15.0 15.8

3 1.0 SC 4.5 23 8 32 39 48 64 75 88 92 97 100

3 3.0 13.1

3 5.0 CL 12.5 28 11 92 97 99 100

3 10.0 CL 15.0 31 13 91 96 99 100

3 15.0 14.0

P1 2.0 CL 8.9 34 14 92 97 100

P1 7.0 8.8

P2 2.0 8.3

P2 7.0 CL 10.7 39 20 90 95 100

4"

Sheet  1  of  1
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Project:  Public Works Yard Drainage Management

Location:  Alamogordo, New Mexico

Number:  1-60902
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